
 

   
  

      
            

       
        

 
      

  

   

Conflict of Interest Statement 

All Board Members are reminded of their duty under the State Government 
Ethics Act to avoid conflicts of interest and appearances of conflict of interest 
as required by this Act. Each member has received the agenda and related 
information for this Board of Trustees’ meeting. If any board member knows 
of any conflict of interest or appearance of conflict with respect to any matter 
coming before the Board of Trustees at this meeting, the conflict or 
appearance of conflict should be identified at this time. 



 

  

 

 

  

   

  
  

      

      

      

     

      

     

      

      

      

      

      

      

      

     

     
      
      
      
      
      
      
      

  
 

  
 

Winston-Salem State University 
Board of Trustee Meeting 

March 18, 2022 

9:00 a.m. 
Roll Call 

Name: Present Not Present 

1. Farmer, Kelvin 
2. Bailey, L’Tanya 
3. Barr, Robert 
4. Bigelow, Coretta 
5. Carr, Dyamond 
6. Clark, Robert 
7. Cullinan, Matthew 
8. Harris, William 
9. Kelly, Kathleen 
10. Bill Miller 
11. Moore, Brent 
12. Nostitz, Drewry 
13. Sides, Ricky 

Winston-Salem State University 
Board of Trustees Quarterly Meeting Minutes 

March  18, 2022 



 

  
  

  
  

  

  
  

    
 

 
 

   
  

 

  
  

 
  

 
 

 

  
     

 
  

  
 

 

  
  

   

 

  
 

 

  
  

  
  

  

 

  
 

 

  

Draft Pending Board Approval 

Call to Order: 
Chairman Farmer called the meeting to order at 9:02 a.m. 

Conflict of Interest: 
CONFLICT OF INTEREST STATEMENT- Chairman Farmer read the following statement: All 
Board Members are reminded of their duty under the State Government Ethics Act to avoid conflicts of 
interest and appearances of conflict of interest as required by this Act. Each member has received the 
agenda and related information for this Board of Trustees’ meeting. If any board member knows of any 
conflict of interest or appearance of conflict with respect to any matter coming before the Board of 
Trustees at this meeting, the conflict or appearance of conflict should be identified at this time. There 
were no conflicts noted. 

NC State Law Virtual Meetings: 
NC STATE LAW VIRTUAL MEETING STATEMENT- Chairman Farmer read the following 
statement: 
As chair of the board, I want to remind everyone that we will be conducting today’s meeting pursuant to 
the new amendments to the Open Meetings Act that apply during states of emergency. The amendments 
were signed into law and allow public bodies to meet via electronic means. The new law does require, 
however, that we take all votes via roll call, which we will do today. 

Additionally, pursuant to the amendments to the law, all chats, instant messages, texts, or other written 
communications between members of the board regarding the transaction of the public business during 
the remote meeting are deemed a public record. 

Finally, I will ask all board members and participating staff to please identify yourself before 
participating in deliberations – including making motions, proposing amendments, and raising points 
of order. 

Roll Call: 
Letitia Wall, Chief of Staff called the roll. Members in attendance: Kelvin Farmer, L’Tanya 
Bailey, Robert Barr, Coretta Bigelow, Dyamond Carr, Robert Clark, Matthew Cullinan, 
William Harris, Kathleen Kelly, Bill Miller, Brent Moore, Drewry Nostitz, and Ricky Sides.  
All board members were in attendance. 

Staff Present: Chancellor Elwood Robinson, La’Tanya Afolayan, Leslee Battle, Ivey Brown,  
Karen Cession, Raisha Cobb, Anthony Graham, Cornelius Graves, Haley Gingles, Amir 
Henry, Frank Ingram, Rod Isom, Constance Mallette,  Jack Monell, Melvin Norwood, 
Charles Parrott, Chris Screen, Edward Shealy, Jason Stogner, Ken Tagawa, Jacqueline 
Madry-Taylor, Etienne Thomas, Letitia Wall, and Kelly White. 
Adoption of Agenda: 

Trustee Harris requested that there be an adjustment to the agenda, that allowed for a 
special presentation that would be permitted before the Chancellors report.  This motion 
was accepted. 
Motion: Resolved that the Winston-Salem State University Board of Trustees approve 
the  agenda as presented with the request for . Trustee Harris motioned to approve the 
agenda. Trustee Clark.  The motion passed. 



 

  
  

 
 

  
 

  
  

  
  

        
   

 
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

 

  

  
  

   
   
    
   

  
  

  
  

  

  

    

     

     
   

   

  
  

  
  

      
          

  

Special Presentation: 

Chairman Farmer, Chancellor Robinson and Trustee Harris presented Mrs. Karen Cession with a special 
presentation on behalf of the WSSU Board of Trustees.  Ms. Cession was recognized for her 19 years of 
service.  Mrs. Cession expressed gratitude and appreciation to the Board, Chancellor Robinson and the 
WSSU Executive Staff. 

Adoption of the December 10, 2021 Minutes: 

Motion: Resolved that the Winston-Salem State University Board of Trustees approve 
the minutes as presented. Trustee Clark motioned to approve the agenda. Trustee Harris 
seconded to approve the minutes of the December 10, 2021 minutes. The motion passed 
by roll call vote.  

Chancellor’s Report: 

Chancellor Robinson provided the board an update on what has been taking place on 
campus. He spoke briefly on the pandemic, providing context and encouraging words 
on international and global changes that have taken place at the University.  These 
challenges have changed the college experience. Chancellor Robinson discussed the 
new strategic plan and the next level of growth to be expected in the future for 
Winston-Salem State University.   

Report of the Board Chair: 

1. UNC BOG visit to WSSU 
2. Meeting with Faculty Senate 
3. CIAA Basketball Tournament Highlights 
4. Visit with President Peter Hans 

Report of the Committees: 

a. Trustee Barr gave the report of the Academic Affairs Committee. 
b. Trustee Robert Clark gave the report of the Audit, Risk and Compliance Committee. 
c. Chairman Farmer gave the report of the Endowment Committee. 
d. Trustee Harris gave the report of the Finance and Administration Committee. 
e. Trustee Kelly gave the report of the G.A.T.E. Committee 
f. Chairman Farmer gave the report of the University Advancement Committee. 
g. Trustee Sides gave the report of the Student Affairs Committee. 

Approval of Committee Reports: 
Motion: 
Resolved, that the Winston-Salem State University Board of Trustees accept the committee 
reports as given. Trustee Miller motioned to accept the committee reports as given. Trustee 
Moore seconded the motion. The motion passed unanimously. 



Motion to Go Into Closed Session: 
Trustee Bigelow motioned and Trustee Moore seconded the motion to go into closed session. 
The motion passed unanimously. 

The meeting moved into executive (closed) session. 
The complete minutes of the executive session were prepared 

separately. 

Resume Board Meeting in Open Session 
The meeting resumed in Open Session 

Report of the Board Chair regarding Closed Session: 
Chairman Farmer reported that while in Closed Session, they heard a report from the Audit 
Committee, including a report from Chief Legal Counsel, Dr. Brown.  

Adoption of Actions Taken in Closed Session: 
There were no actions taken in Closed Session. 

Former Business: 
There was no former business to discuss. 

New Business: 

There was no new business to discuss. 

Announcements: 

Black is Beautiful Trustee Reception with Chancellor’s Ambassadors- Reynolda House Museum 
Immediately following BOT Meeting 

Scholarship Luncheon-April 19, 2022 
 

  

  

  
  

  
 

 

 

 
 

   

     

   
 

   

   
   

   
   

   

  
   

   
  

   

  

   

   
  

   
WSSU Commencement Exercises-May 13, 2022 

Adjournment 
The meeting adjourned at 11:30 a.m. 

Submitted by Deidra R. Gilliard. 

Board of Trustees 
Called Meeting Minutes 

100 Campus Hall 
Donald Julian Reaves Student 

Activities Center 
April 27, 2022 

Chairman Farmer called the meeting to order at 1:00p.m.  He proceeded with the Conflict-
ofInterest Statement and then read the Virtual Meeting Statement.  



 

  
 

    
  

 
   

   
 

  
  

  
 

  
 

  

  
 

 
   

  
  

  
 

  
  

  
   

 
 

 
 

 
   

  
  

  

 

  
 

 

  

 
  

 

Meeting attendees were: Chairman Farmer, L’Tanya Bailey, Coretta Bigelow, Dyamond Carr, 
Matthew Cullinan, William Harris, Brent Moore, Drewry Nostitz, Ricky Sides 

Members absent were: Mr. Bill Miller, Robert Clark, Robert Barr 

Trustee Brent Moore motioned, and Trustee Harris seconded.  A roll call vote was taken, and the 
motion passed. 

Constance Mallette, Vice Chancellor of Finance and Administration, proceeds to request 
approval from the 2022-2023 Budget. This information was previously presented in the BOT 
Training.   

Trustee Brent Moore motioned for approval of the 2022-2023 Budget to be approved, the motion 
was seconded by Trustee Harris.  A roll call vote was taken, and the motion was passed.   

Motion: Move that we go into closed session to; Prevent the disclosure of privileged information 
under N.C.G.S. 143-318.11(a) (1): State employee personnel records, under The Privacy of State 
Employee Personnel Records Act, Article 7 of chapter 126 of the North Carolina General 
Statutes. 

MOTION TO RESUME IN OPEN SESSION 
Trustee Harris moved and Trustee Moore seconded the motion to return to open session.  A roll 
call vote was taken.  The motion passed.  The meeting resumed in open session.   

ANNOUNCEMENTS 
Letitia Wall, Chief of Staff provided updated information regarding Commencement exercises 
that will be held on Friday May 13, 2022, at the LJVM Coliseum.  She reminded all those who 
could attend to please make sure to let her know, so that there is an accurate count of board 
attendees.  Chief of Staff also announced the upcoming UNC Board of Governors meeting that 
will be held on May 25-26; this meeting will be livestreamed from the System Office.  She also 
provided a reminder on the upcoming June Quarterly Board Meeting.  Committee Meetings will 
be held June 6-9; with the Full Board meeting taking place on Friday, June 10, 2022. 

Meeting adjourned at 1:40p.m. 

Board of Trustees 
Virtual Called Meeting Minutes 

Monday, May 23, 2022 8:30 
a.m. 

Chairman Farmer called the meeting to order at 8:32 a.m.  He proceeded with the Conflict-
ofInterest Statement and then read the Virtual Meeting Statement.  

Meeting attendees were: Chairman Farmer, Robert Barr, Dyamond Carr, Matthew Cullinan, 
William Harris, Mr. Bill Miller, Brent Moore, Drewry Nostitz,  



 

  

    
   

 
 

  
  

  
 

  
 

 
  

  
  

 
  

 
 
 

  
  

   

  

  
  

  

Members absent were: Robert Clark, Ms. Kathleen Kelley, Coretta Bigelow, L’Tanya Bailey, 
Ricky Sides 

Chairman Farmer asked for the adoption of the agenda. Trustee Harris seconded.  A roll call vote 
was taken, and the motion passed. 

Constance Mallette, Vice Chancellor of Finance and Administration, proceeds to request 
approval from the design and selection for Kenneth R. Williams Auditorium connector, as well 
as Hauser Hall renovation.   

VC Mallette provided information on the process for completing the projects.  Assistant Vice 
Chancellor for Facilities, Jimmy Norwood provide insight on the design and selection 
candidates.  

Six submittals were received, with three finalists for each of the projects being shared.  After 
brief discussion Walter Robb Callahan and Price was recommended as the firm to complete the 
Hauser construction and Szostack Design, Inc. was recommended as the design firm to complete 
the project. 

Trustee Moore motioned for approval of the two architectural designers that were presented for 
the design and selections for K.R. Williams connector; and the Hauser Hall renovations to be 
approved, the motion was seconded by Trustee Barr.  A roll call vote was taken, and the motion 
was passed.   

ANNOUNCEMENTS 
Letitia Wall, Chief of Staff, provided updates on the UNC Board of Governors meeting that will 
be held on May 25-26 of this week; this meeting will be livestreamed from the System Office.  
She also provided a reminder on the upcoming June Quarterly Board Meeting.  Committee 
Meetings will be held June 6-9; with the Full Board meeting taking place on Friday, June 10, 
2022. 

Meeting adjourned at 1:40p.m. 



 

  



 

  



 

  



 

  



 

  



 

  



 

  



 

  



 

  



 

  



 

  



 

  



 

  



 

  



 

  



 

  



 

  



 

  



 

 



Fiscal Year 22 Plan Component Project Status 

Plan 

Component 

Last 

Milestone* 

Progress 

Status^ 

FY2021 Self 
Assessment Maturity 
Model 

FR Complete 

Investigation: UNC SO 
– Unfair Employment 
Practices – 7/7/21 

FR Complete 

Investigation: UNC SO 
– Unfair Emp Prac -
Risk Notification 
Memo – Toxic 
Environment – 7/7/21 

FR Complete 

Investigation: 
Volunteer Employee – 
Management Letter – 

21/21/7

FR Complete 

Follow-up: CDI 
Controls – 8/31/21 

FR Complete 

Planned: COVID 
Spending & Response 
– 11/10/21 

FR Complete 

 

  

  

   

    

   

   

     

   

   

 

 

  

 

 

 

   
  

 

  

    
  

     

  

    
   

   
    

     

  

  
   

   

   

  

   

     

  

  
   

    

  

     

   

   

   

Red - Major Delays 
Orange - Some Delays 
Green - On Track 
Blue - Not Started 

*Milestones 

• (PC) Planning Complete 

• (EC) Entrance Conference 

• FC) Fieldwork Commenced (

• (FCP) Fieldwork Complete 

• (EXC) Exit Conference 

• (DR) Draft Report Issued 

• (FR) Final Report Issued 



Fiscal Year 22 Plan Component Project Status 

Plan 

Component 

Last 

Milestone* 

Progress 

Status^ 

Planned: COVID 
Spending & Response – 
Management Letter – 
Reallocation & 
Procedures – 11/10/21 

FR Complete 

Planned: COVID 
Spending & Response – 
Management Letter – 
COVID Survey -
11/10/21 

FR Complete 

Investigation: UNC SO – 
HR Personnel Matters – 

21/3/12

FR Complete 

Investigation: 
Inappropriate Salary 
Increase – Management 
Letter – 12/3/21 

FR Complete 

Investigation: UNC SO – 
Misuse of User Access – 
12/6/21 

FR Complete 

 

  

  

   

    

   

   

     

   

   

 

 

  

 

 

 

   
 

   

   
     

  

   
   

   

   

   

  

    

  

   

  

  
  

   
     

  

    

    

   

  

     

   

   

   

Red - Major Delays 
Orange - Some Delays 
Green - On Track 
Blue - Not Started 

*Milestones 

• PC) Planning Complete ( 

• EC) Entrance Conference ( 

• (FC) Fieldwork Commenced 

• (FCP) Fieldwork Complete 

• (EXC) Exit Conference 

• (DR) Draft Report Issued 

• (FR) Final Report Issued 



Fiscal Year 22 Plan Component Project Status 

Plan 

Component 

Last 

Milestone* 

Progress 

Status^ 

Investigation:  Bright Lab 
Contracting – 4 22/12/

FR Complete 

Advisory: HR Job Posting 
Access Review – 22/27/5

FR Complete 

Follow-up: Immunization 
Investigation – 6 22/3/

FR Complete 

FY22 Risk Assessment for 
AP 23 

FR Complete 

Other Projects: 
2 Investigation 
1 Planned 

Various Various 

 

  

   

  

 

   

 

 

 

 
     

  

   
      

  

 
     

  

 
  

  

 

    
    

  

    
  

  

  

Red - Major Delays 
Orange - Some Delays 
Green - On Track 
Blue - Not Started 

*Milestones 

• PC) Planning Complete ( 

• EC) Entrance Conference ( 

• FC) Fieldwork Commenced (

• FCP) Fieldwork Complete (

• EXC) Exit Conference ( 

• DR) Draft Report Issued ( 

• FR) Final Report Issued ( 



 

  

 

  

 

Chancellor’s Report 

WSSU Board of Trustee Meeting 

June 10, 2022 



 

  

 

 

 
 

 

 

Noteworthy News and Announcements 

Commencement 2022 
May 13th 

Over 700 degrees awarded in person 
Dr. Alex Johnson’71 awarded Honorary degree 



 

  

 

        

Noteworthy News and Announcements 
Inaugural Innovation Festival Week and Scholarship Luncheon 



 

  

 

   

  

  

 

Noteworthy News and Announcements 

Racing Ram Night at Charlotte 
Motor Speedway 

May 27, 2022 

Alumni Chapters hosted tailgate 



 

  

 
          

       

        
         

           

       

         

Reflections of the 2021-2022 Academic Year 

Rankings 
• #2 HBCU in the nation for quality and affordability (Money Magazine, 2022) 

• #3 HBCU in NC for Accounting (hbcu-colleges.com, 2022) 

• Winston Salem State University HBCU program ranks in Top 20 HBCU Schools in 
the United States and The Third Best HBCU School in North Carolina. (HBCU Colleges) 

• #3 in Top Performers on Social Mobility (US News and World Report, 2022) 

• #5 Best Greek Life College in NC (niche.com) 

• World Changing Ideas-Education Category Finalist (Fast Company Magazine) 

https://niche.com
https://hbcu-colleges.com


 

  

 
         

         

      

  

        

      

        

Reflections of the 2021-2022 Academic Year 
Milestones 
• Winston-Salem State University’s economic impact on the region tops $500 million 
• Winston-Salem State’s sponsored programs portfolio is over $164 million 
• Winston-Salem State University named the Governor’s School West Campus 

summer 2022 

• Chief of Police Amir Henry was appointed to the NC Criminal Justice Education and 

Training Standards Commission by Governor Roy Cooper. 

• Launched the Women’s Business Center (6th in NC and 2nd HBCU) 



 

        

     

  

• Winston-Salem State University has partnered with Barnes & Noble College to 

implement BNC First Day® Complete. Savings to WSSU students in book costs of 

over $3.1 million. 



 

  

  

 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

Reflections of the 2021-2022 Academic Year 

Historic Investment Received 
in the 2021-2023 State Budget 

• Employee Salaries 
• Capital Investments 
• Repairs and Renovations 



 

 

 

   

  

  
   

  

       

 

      

   

       

 

Looking Forward to the 
2022-2023 Academic Year 

Snapshot of High Level Goals 
1. Launch the next Strategic Plan aligned with 130th Founder’s Day 
2. Prioritize investments in talent recruitment, retention, and development, in a 

diverse and culturally competent workforce 
3. Growing Signature Partnerships to diversify revenue streams and scholarships 
4. Continue to invest in IT infrastructure and improve cybersecurity 
5. Continue to elevate WSSU’s presence regionally (branding, marketing and telling 

the WSSU story) 



 

  

  

 

  
  
 

  
  
  

 

  
  

   
  

  

  
  

  

  
  

                     
 

  

  

  

  
  
  
  
  

Winston-Salem State University 
Board of Trustees 

Closed Session Agenda 
Friday, June 10, 2022 

Action Items * 

1. Approval of Closed Session Agenda 

2. Approval of the Closed Session Minutes* 

a. March 18, 2022 
b. April 27, 2022 

3. Litigation and Legal Assessment Report    Dr. 
Ivey Brown 

4. Motion to come out of Closed Session* 



 

  
  

  
 

  

  
  

  
       

          
           

             
       

        
           

       
  

  
      

 

  
 

  
  

 

  
 

 
  

  
 

  
  

 
 

WINSTON-SALEM STATE UNIVERSITY 
MINUTES OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES 

CLOSED SESSION 
FRIDAY, MARCH 18, 2022 DRAFT 

PENDING BOARD APPROVAL 

CLOSED SESSION 
The Winston-Salem State University Board of Trustees meeting came into closed session pursuant to North 
Carolina law to: (1) prevent the disclosure of privileged information under N.C.G.S. 143-318.11(a)(1), 
specifically state employee personnel records, under The Privacy of State Employee Personnel Records Act, 
Article 7 of chapter 126 of the North Carolina General Statutes; (2) consult with our attorney under N.C. 
Gen. Stat. 143-218.11(a)(3(2) to protect the attorney-client privilege, to consider and give instructions 
concerning potential and actual claims, administrative procedures, or judicial actions, privilege and (3) hear 
or investigate a complaint, charge, or grievance by or against a public officer or employee under N.C.G.S. 
143-318.11(a)(6).consider the qualifications, competence, performance, or condition of appointment of a 
public officer or employee or prospective public officer or employee under N.C.G.S. 143-318.11(a)(6). 

Provost Anthony Graham presented the board with the candidates for promotion and tenure. He 
was requesting approval  from the Board of Trustees before moving forward.  

Dr. Ivey Brown presented the status of pending litigations.  

Chancellor Robinson presented the board the board with the political activities petition for 
Deputy Chief Kelly White. 

Motion, Resolved candidates for promotion and tenure and the political activities petition for  
Deputy Chief Kelly White be approved as presented. T r u s t e e Bigelow motioned and Trustee 
Harris seconded. The motion passed by roll call vote. 

There were no further closed session discussions needed. 

MOTION TO RESUME IN OPEN SESSION 
Trustee Harris moved and Trustee Moore seconded the motion to return to open session. A roll 
call vote was taken. The motion passed. The meeting resumed in open session. 



 

 
 

  
  

Motion Resolved, that the Winston-Salem State University Board of Trustees would return to 
open session. 

The public meeting resumed in Open Session. 



 

  
  

  
 

 

  
  

  
       

          
           

             
       

        
            

       
  

  
   

  

 

  
  

 

  
  

 

  
 

 

  
 

  

WINSTON-SALEM STATE UNIVERSITY 
MINUTES OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES 

CLOSED SESSION 
APRIL 27, 2022 

DRAFT PENDING BOARD APPROVAL 

CLOSED SESSION 
The Winston-Salem State University Board of Trustees meeting came into closed session pursuant to North 
Carolina law to: (1) prevent the disclosure of privileged information under N.C.G.S. 143-318.11(a)(1), 
specifically state employee personnel records, under The Privacy of State Employee Personnel Records Act, 
Article 7 of chapter 126 of the North Carolina General Statutes; (2) consult with our attorney under N.C. 
Gen. Stat. 143-218.11(a)(3(2) to protect the attorney-client privilege, to consider and give instructions 
concerning potential and actual claims, administrative procedures, or judicial actions, privilege and (3) hear 
or investigate a complaint, charge, or grievance by or against a public officer or employee under N.C.G.S. 
143-318.11(a)(6).consider the qualifications, competence, performance, or condition of appointment of a 
public officer or employee or prospective public officer or employee under N.C.G.S. 143-318.11(a)(6). 

REPORT OF THE AUDIT COMMITTEE AND LITIGATION UPDATE 

Chancellor Elwood Robinson requesting approval from the Board of Trustees on the revised 
contract for Coach Robert Massey. 

Motion, Resolved candidates for the revised contract be approved as presented. Trustee  Bigelow 
motioned and Trustee Harris seconded. The motion passed by roll call vote. 

Provost Athony Graham requesting approval from the Board of Trustees for the honorary degree 
approval of Dr. Alex Johnson. 

Motion, Resolved candidates for the revised contract be approved as presented. Trustee  Bigelow 
motioned and Trustee Harris seconded. The motion passed by roll call vote. 

There were no further closed session discussions needed. 



 

  
 

 

 
 

  
  

MOTION TO RESUME IN OPEN SESSION 
Trustee Harris moved and Trustee Moore seconded the motion to return to open session. A roll 
call vote was taken. The motion passed. The meeting resumed in open session. 
Motion Resolved, that the Winston-Salem State University Board of Trustees would return to 
open session. 

The public meeting resumed in Open Session. 



 

  


	ANNOUNCEMENTS
	Rankings
	Milestones
	CLOSED SESSION
	MOTION TO RESUME IN OPEN SESSION
	CLOSED SESSION
	MOTION TO RESUME IN OPEN SESSION


